

## PAC Meeting Minutes February 29, 2024

Topic	Discussion	Presenter
Call to Order & Welcome	Brief welcome and overview of today's meeting. Meeting called to order at 6:05pm	Minerva Clayton
Approval of the Minutes	Minutes from previous meeting on 11/09/2023 were reviewed and approved by Amanda Pinnock & Charles Thurston.	
SARC Report Updates	SARC – School Accountability Report Card: reported using data from the 2021-2022 school year. This report contains information about the condition and performance of California public schools.  SARC report is available on school website	Minerva Clayton
Grants & Funding Updates	AVI receives grants which are used for student learning, programs and activities.  • Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant  • Received over \$4 million that will be used until the 2027-2028 school year.  • California Community Schools Partnership Program Grant  • Received \$100,000 to use towards ethnic studies.  • Educator Effectiveness Block Grant  • \$326,803.32 remaining; about \$20,000 to be used for Regional PD.  • Art, Music and Instruction Grant – Proposition 28  • Awarded \$1,340,092; can be used through 2025-26 school year.  • Currently looking for an instructor  • May be used for PD's, instructional materials, restorative justice programs, school libraries, operation costs, and COVID-19 costs.	Minerva Clayton
CTE & Dual Enrollment	AVI is offering New Pathways Fall 2024 – Child Development and Health & Fitness. The EMT Program is starting March 12 at the San Jacinto school site with 10 students enrolled. The course is on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 3:00pm to 4:00pm.  Achievements for Fall 2023 – 24 out of 32 students completed their Dual Enrollment courses/Chaffey College Classes.  Spring 2024 – currently 20 students are enrolled with Chaffey College/Dual Enrollment.  • Earth Science • Spanish • Accounting Welding Classes are offered through RCC	Jason Kamura

State Testing	State testing is used to assess how well the school and students are doing.  NWEA – Twice a year to help us assist our students to progress academically.  PFT – fitness test for all 9 <sup>th</sup> graders Feb. 1 to Feb. 28.  ELPAC – for all multilingual students Feb. 1 to May 31.  CAASPP – Math and English Language Arts/Literacy testing for 11 <sup>th</sup> graders March 27 to May 15.  CAST – Science test for 12 <sup>th</sup> graders March 25 to May 10	Jason Kamura
Community Schools	Community Schools are a place of learning and a community center for engagement and support for students, parents/guardians and the community.  L4L Community Schools will provide academic support, health and wellness and family engagement.  Parents/guardians are encouraged to be active participants.	Minerva Clayton
Schoolwide Events	Upcoming events were announced including E-Sports and other programs and classes that students can take will enrolled at AVI.	Minerva Clayton
Graduation Updates	Graduation for AVI will be on Friday, June 7, 2024. Last day to turn in credits to participate in the graduation ceremony in May 17. As of Feb. 21, 2024, 177 students have graduated from AVI. CTE & Dual Enrollment is supporting graduates.	Minerva Clayton
EL Reclassification & ELPAC	<ul> <li>EL students are reclassified when:</li> <li>Overall score of 4 on the ELPAC including</li> <li>850 Lexile on NWEA</li> <li>5 English credits with a C or better on each credit</li> <li>ELPAC Testing dates:</li> <li>Chicago – March 5 to March 8</li> <li>San Jacinto – March 12 to March 13</li> <li>Attendees were reminded of the importance of ELPAC in order for students to be reclassified.</li> </ul>	Minerva Clayton
Annual Parent and Student Survey	The OR Codes for the parent and student annual survey was shared with all attendees.	Minerva Clayton
LCAP & Parent Ideas	AVI receives LCAP funds from the government - \$11,163.00 was this year's amount.  The LCAP goals were reviewed:  1. Increase Academic Progress 2. Increase College & Career Readiness 3. Increase Student Retention 4. Increase Stakeholder Involvement  The funds will be used for schoolwide events & activities and field trips.	Minerva Clayton
Adjourn	The meeting was adjourned at 6:30pm	Minerva Clayton